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Mastercreation TFS

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>
Sent: 27 January 2024 11:31
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Kumar V; Selvakumar M; Parag Pandey
Subject: YASHVAS INTERIORS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Please find below vendor YASHVAS INTERIORS, details as below for disabled entities. 
 

Contact Person Name Mr. P.Balakrishnan 
Email Address yashvasinteriors@gmail.com/balakrish8242@gmail.com 

Contact No  9962353705/8838278971 
Company Registration Number NA 
  

 
                                                           

Status  Entity Supplier Code Name of Company Contact Person Name PAN No 

Disabled TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED RV232416641 Yashvas Interiors P. Balakrishnan AORPB8814L

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Vijayakumar.S 
Asst. Manager – Supply Chain and Management 
Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt. Ltd., 
Near S2 Airport Police Station, 
Chennai International Airport, 
Chennai – 600027. 
GST – 33AAECT8192M1ZS 
+91-9884400023 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
+91 98208 36480 
 


